

Tomáš Doubravský

Full Stack Developer
mainly focused on BE development

Prague
Czech Republic
☎ +420 721 837 002
✉ doubravskytomas@gmail.com
🌐 doubrtom.eu
📄 [doubravskytomas](https://www.linkedin.com/in/doubravskytomas)

Experience

- 2018–present **Senior Full Stack Developer**, *iSophi Education s.r.o.*
- Creating education system for kindergartens from scratch.
 - Designing system architecture and domain model. Maintaining code quality through code reviews in small team of developers.
 - On BE we use micro-services written in python and Django, where each FE app has own gateway into BE systems. Communication is protected by OAuth 2.0 standard and for storing data we use MySQL database.
 - On FE we use Angular apps. Some apps are wrapped by Cordova to act like Android apps. We also manage offline working and synchronization with BE systems for one app.
 - All apps are deployed to VPS (ubuntu, uWSGI, Nginx, MySQL).
- 2017–present **Full Stack Developer**, *Freelance*.
- Development of sport attendance system in python and django.
 - Web scrapping data from internet - sport results.
 - Deploying to linux VPS (ubuntu, nginx, uwsgi).
- 2012–present **Web Developer**, *Freelance*.
- Creating custom web pages/systems in PHP (Nette, Symfony, WordPress). For example:
- pages to propagate bike sharing
 - administration for fashion bazar
 - registration for sport events among elementary schools
 - presentation web pages (sport clubs and other)
- 2012–2017 **Web Developer**, *Improvisio Software s.r.o.*
- Development, maintenance and improving variety of web projects.
 - Used technologies: PHP (nette/symfony), Groovy, WordPress, MySQL, bootstrap.
- 2008–2012 **Web Developer**, *Freelance*.
- Development of custom e-shops in PHP and Nette.

Education

- 2011–2014 **Bachelor**, *Czech Technical University in Prague*, Faculty of Information Technology, Computer Science.
- 2007–2011 **Maturita**, *SSPŠ: Smíchovská střední průmyslová škola a gymnázium*, Prague - Smíchov, Information Technology.

Languages

- Czech Native
English Professional working proficiency

Knowledge Area

Actively Used

- Python, Django, pytest, pipenv
- Docker, RabbitMQ, MySQL, REST, micro-services
- Linux, CLI (bash/zsh), SSH, GIT, Nginx, uWSGI, OAuth
- Angular, TypeScript, RxJS, Cordova, Cypress, Sass, bootstrap

Not Actively Used

- PHP, Nette, Symfony, Apache, WordPress

About me

I have been programming for 14 years and I still enjoy it. I have started at high school with web pages and e-shops. Since that time I am programming, playing with and testing all around web technologies.

I have graduated from SSPS high school and CTU faculty of information technology with bachelor degree.

I have worked in multiple technologies (Java, Groovy, PHP, C++, Python, TypeScript, ...) and I am always hungry for learning new technologies, development processes, best practices, ...

In spare time I play ultimate frisbee, you should definitely check this sport :-)